
United Natiml.'i

(;ENERAL
ASSEMBLY
"'ORTY-SIo:( '{ INU SIo:SSIC IN

Official H"C/lrrl,~·

i"IF'rH COMMI'M'F.E
29th meeting

held on
'rhurllday, 12 November 1987

at 10 a.m.
Nf!w York

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 29th MEETING

Ch~~rmdnl Mr. AMNEUS (Sweden)

Chairman of the Advisory COlllmittee on Administrative and
Budgetary Questionsl Mr. MSELLE

CONTl':NTS

AGENDA ITEM 1101 ADMINISTRATIVE AND BUDGETARY CO-ORDINATION OF THE UNITEO NATIONS
WITH THE SPECIALIZED AGENCIES AND THE INTERNATIONAL ATOMIC ENERGY AGENCY (contin~ed)

(c) FEASIBIl,I'l'Y m' ESTABLISHING A SINGI,E ADMINIST ATIVE TRIBUNAL 1 REPORT OF
THE SF.CRF.~ARY-GF.tmRAL (~ontinued)

AG ~NDA ITEMS ilS AND 1161 PROPOSED PROGRAMME BUDGET FOR THE BIENNIUM 1988-1989 AND
PROGRAMME PLANNING (90r.tinued)

First reading \~ontinued)

Section 1. Overall policy-making, direction and co-ordinatlon (continue~)

AGENDA ITEM 1201 PATTERN OF CONFFR~NCES; REPORT OF THE COMMITTEE ON CONFERENCE~

(continuel!)

AGENDA ITEM 1221 PER~ONNEL QUESTIONS (continued)

+Ihll Il"lOlll 1\ \\lhtrll I" ,11111',11<111 f'orlr,th'lI~ '~',,,d" h ,rill UllItr. Illl' \llll1ll!lIll' ,01111111'11,1"'1 pith,· ,kll

Mill 1011 ,(lIU 1"111'11 ,,/thll' ""f' HrrA ,'I rhr ,1"", "f ,11/"11, </1/"" '"~ thr ('tllr! 1,1 Ihl' IHlIl 1111 HI'( ""I- hLtlfljol \", !lII!1

IlIuml)('} "0.' \111111',1 Nlllloln, \'111/'1 .•1Ihll'h"'P''''lIh"d III '1 "'1\\ ,.ltlU' fl',,,!<I

87-56976 08838 (E)

Oisl:r. GENERAL
A/C.5/42/SR.29
16 November 1987

ORIGINAL~ ENGLISH

/ ...



A/C. 5/42/RR. 29
English
P,ge 2

'rhe meet.ing waR callfln t.o orner at 10.05 a.m.

AGt:NDA ITEM 118: ADMINISTRATIVE AND BUDGETARY CO-ORDINATION OF 'rilE UNI'l'ED NATIONS
WITIl THE SPECIALIZED AGENCIER AND THE INTERNATIONAL ATOMIC ENERGY Am;NCY (cont inuec1)

(c) I"EASIBILITY Qf' ESTABLISHING A RINGLE ADMINIR1'RA'l'IVE 'rRIBllNAL: REPORT OF TilE
SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued) (A/42/328)

1. The C~IAIRMAN Raid that he had been a<lked t.O Stlqgf>St. a procedure for dealing
with thesUb:item, which had been 011 the agtmda for several Yflllrs without tht>
Committ.ee having had time to discuss it. Bearing in mInd the Rtdtement mllne by the
Legal Counsel lit the 23rd meeting, includinq his reference to t:,e experience
recent Ly gainrd hy the Sixth Committee in prepar ing a complex text through informa 1
interseBsional consultations, hel~ mainly in New York, which had resultad in a
draft resol~tion t.hat had been sUhmi~ted to thp Assemhly, he lthe Chairman!
:lrr ..'osed to sUL/mit a draft decisi!"''' to the Committee for approval. The decision
would recall the per'" nent factll, would request the Secretllry-Gen a1 to ar rangp
for cons'llt;tions to l..d held ill New York among interested representatives during
the first halt of 1988 to consider the proposllls contllinad in the
Secretary-General's latf'rlt report on the suh)ect, woulrl expreRs t.he hope that
Member Stl'ltes would he represented hy persons knowledgeahle in personnel
administrlltion, fi.ne~ce and law, and would aRk the Secretary-GenlHal to report bftck
on the outcome of the conSUltations and to make proposals at the forty-third
session so that the At3semhly could conclude i tn conniderat ion at that. session.
Finally, he said that suh-item (c) should be reworded to rpad "harmonization of the
Statute, rules and practices of the AdminiRtrative Tribunals of the T ~ternationa~

Labour Organisation and the United Nati.ons.

2. Mr. TETTAMANTJ (Argentina), Mr. MA.I0Ll (Italy) and Mr. ABHAS7.EWSKI (Poland)
~ndorBed the Chairman's sugqestio~------

3. The CHAIRMAN, responding to a question from the representative of the Uniten
Ki~dom, said that the conclusion drawn from previous di.scussions was that there
was no need to involve the Sixth Convnittee at. that stage. Responding to a question
from t.he representative of It.... ly, he said thftt it would hp left. to the Office (,f
Legal Affa ira to clecide who should co-ord inat.e thp ::onsu}t.,t ions. 'I'hp
consultat.ions would, of COU~Sf!, be open-enrled amI meetlnqs would bP announcpf! in
good t).ml'!.

4. If he heard no objection, he would take it tb.lt the Commit.te(~ wishecl bim to
prepare and cirCUlate a draft df'cision alonq thp 1 im~fJ he had jllst· indicated.

5. It wa:c! so decicled.

The meeting was suspended from ID.lS to 11.05 a.m.

/ ...



A/C. 5/42/SR. 29
Engliah
Page 3

AaBMOIl I'l'IMS 115 AND 116. PROPOSBD PROGRAMMB BUDGJl"l' FOR THE BIBNNIUM 1988-1989 AND
PIlOOMII4B PLANNING (oonUnu!C!)

Flr.t reading (20ntinued) (A/42/3, A/42/6 and Corr.l, A/42/7 and Add.2, A/42/16
('art I) and Add.l and (Part 11), A/42/512, 532 and 6.0, A/C.5/42/2/Rev.l)

Section 1. Overall poll9X-NUng, dir'ction and co-ordination (s:ontinued)

6. Mr. RARAN (I.rrel) aaid that hi. del~ation had been ab..nt at the previou•
...tlf\9 dUr1f\9 the :.:eoorded vot. on .ub.eotlon. A.7 and 8.4 of aection 1 r.lat ing,
r:.apectiWl1y, to the .::o-itt.e un the beroi.. of the InaUenable RiCjJhta of the
'al••tinian Peopl. and the Diviaion for 'ale.tinian Right.. Had it been pre.ent,
it would have voted aQainat approval of the allOUnt. reque.ted in tho.e .ub.eotion••

7. . Mr. PRODJOWARSI'1'O Undoneala), Mi. OItTBGA-taLDl (M.xico), Mc, SIQUIS
(Philippine.) and Mr. NAI'!'ARI (Y_n) .ald that they, too, had been ah••nt durinq
the voti,f\9. Had they be.n pr•••nt they -auld hav. voted in favour of the allOunt.
requ.ated in .ub.ecUon. A. '/ and 8.4.

AGBNM ITBM 120, 'ATTON ~ CONnRBNCBS, RBPORT or THB COMMI~E ON CONl'BRBNCES
(90ntinued) (A/42/32, A/C.5/42/l1 and 29, A/C.5/42/L.~)

8. T~ CHAJ:RMAN .aid that if he heard no objectiun, he -au1d take it that the
ee-itt•• viahed to adopt the ...ndMnt. in paragraph. 1, 2 and 3 of doc~.nt

A/C.5/42/L.4

9. It 'la. eo decided.

10. Draft leaolution A, a. a.nded, w. adapted.

DE,lt r.aolution 8

11. Th. atAIRMAN .aid that, if he heard no objection, h. wol'ld take it thAt the
eo.aittee vi.hed to add a n.v paragraph. a. propo8ed in paragraph 5 of document
AlC. 5/42/L. 4.

12. It 'la. so d.~.

13. .!!!!.ll resolution B, •• a_nded, VIlli ~dCl£ted.

RIaft reaolution C

14. Draft re.olution C 'la. adopted.

15. Mr. PIClJElRA (Bra.ll) .ald that hiB d.legation'. und.rstanding of paraqraph 5
of draft re.olution B 'la. that the Seoretary-Gen.ral v•• being aaked to submit his
vieww on the poasibility that all organi.ational a~cts of conference servicinq in

/ ...



A/C. 5/42/SR. 29
English
Page 4

(Mr. Figueira, 8razil)

the United Nations as a whole could be centrally planne~ awl co-ordinated at the
intergovernmental level so as to avoid duplicatiun bet~en the Assemhly and the
Economic and Social Council. The Council should not be involved in approving the
calendar of conferer~es or in decisions relating to summary records. It was for
the Assembly to iSsue a single calendar of conferences for all United Nation8
meetings and to lay down all the rules to ansure that conference-servicing
resources were used as economically as posslble.

16. It was hi. delegation's unders~.anding that draft resolution C was designed to
facilitate implementation of ~xi8ting legislative mandates relating to the use of
languages in the United Nations, without, however, increasing the administrative or
conference-servicing costs. It was on that basis that his delegation had joined in
the consensus on the draft resolutions.

17. Mr. TAXASU (Japan) said that his delegation had not objected to draft
resolution C, desplte the fact that paragraph 1 in particular left room for
different interpletations and could result in mi.und~lstanding and confusion
regarding its future implem~ntation. It was his delegation's understanding, hased
on the Secretary-GenerAl's statement of programme budget implications (A/C. 5/42/29)
and on the statement mAde by the Vice-Chairman of the Committee when introducing
document A/C.5/42/L.4 at the 20th meeting, that dreft resolution C would be
implemented in accordance with the existing rules and procedures and current
p~actices governing the use of official and working languages in the principal
organe of the Organization, in their SUbsidiary bodies and in the Secretariat.
Accordingly, draft reSOlution C would not in any way affect the current practices
with respect to the provision of language services to deliberative bodies of the
United Nations or the languages of the various units of the Secretariat and of the
Organization's publications. Since it had r.o financial or programmatic
implications, the draft re£olution should not be used aH a basis for exempting the
Department of Conference Services from the general policy on staff reductions. The
argument that, on the basis of that draft resolution, the estimate for temporary
assistance for meetings should not be reduced from the level originally requested
by the Secretary-General was also unacceptable. Economies could be achieved by
improving co-ordiration and revising work-load standards for the various categories
of conference-servicing staff.

18. Mr. LADJOUZI (Algeria) said that if the draft resolutions in document
A/C.5/42/L.4 had been put to the vot.e, his delegation would have presH~d for a
number of chanqes. It was in a spirIt of co-operation and because of its q~neral

interest in conference-servicing issues that it had accepted the resolutions av
they stood. It regretterl that the Fifth Committee had not been able to deal at its
current session with the matters left pending by the last seBsion of the Commlttee
on ConferenceB. It had been understood that the question of the composition of the
Committee on Conferences WOU~O be left to the General A8B~mbly t~caUBe of its
polit~cal character. A compromide on that point would have facilitated agreement
on a new mandate. His delegation understood the absence of any directive by the
General Assembly regarding the revisiGn of the mandate of the Committee on
Conferences as confirming recommendation 1 (d) of the Group of High-level.

/ ...



A/C.!l/"2/S~.29

Englillih
P,"Ige 5

(~. Ladjouzi, Algeria)

Intergovernmental Experts to Review the Efficiency of ttlfl A~miniat rat ive and
Finallcial Functioning of the United Nationa (Group of 18) aM the lludget procea.
set out in annex I to General Aaaembly reaolution 41/213.

19. His delegation wiahed to thank the co-aponaora of t~o ori(inal draft
resolution on equality of treatment for the offic~al anJ working language. of the
Org~nization. The draft re.olution had given delegationa an opportunity to .tre.a
the many instancea of unequal treatment reflected in language ataff numhdrB. Hi.
delegation regarded paragraph 1 of draft reaolution C aa a reaffirmation of the
principle of equality of treatment for all the official languages. Paragraph 4
requested thp Secretary-General to take the neceasary measures to flr.ure reapect
for the equal 7,reatment of all ofticial languagea. Accordingly, any reductiona in
the staff of the interDretation and tranelation services in pursuance of
recommendation 15 of the Group of 18, and any new apprupriationa, muat be baded on
such equality of treatment.

20. Mr. MONTHE (Cameroon) said he was glad that the Under-Secretary-GenerGl for
Conference Services and Speci&l ASaignments was prflRent to hear delegations explain
their positions on the draft resolution. under agenda itflm 120. Thu.e explanationa
would provide guidance on how the araft resolutions should be implemented.
Regarding draft resolution A, his delegation's understanding of parag~~ph 4 was
that, in considering the outstanding issues with re~pect to its mandate, the
Committee on Conference. 8hOuld a180 take into account the very specific vieWII
expressed by the Fifth Committee at the forty-first 8e88ion. On draft
resolution C, he wished to remind the Under-Secretary-Gen,Hal that equ,'lity l"lf

treatment for all the official language8 involved both a linguistic a.1ll a
geographical balance. While the principle rf geographical distribution did not
apply to language staff, care should nevertheless be taken to diversify recruitment
III order to reflect the cultural diversity among countries of the world that might
speak the same lang'lage.

21. Mr. El, AMRANI (Morocco) 8aid that hia delegation, togetiler wJ ':'h man'i othen.
hoped that draft re8olution C woul~ rectify the curr~nt delay~ i .. issuing documents
and the unequal treatment accorded to some official language8. Delav. in issuinq
documents in Arabic, in particular, prevented Arabic-speaking del~gations from
enjoying equal treatment, thus damaging thuir interests. He rotec-. that draft
resolution c itself had had to be dhcu..ed without an Arabic text. His ddeqation
recognized that the resources of the Arabic Translation Service limited and fUlly
appreciatf!d its efforts. He stresse~ that any reduction 1n tunslatton an~

interpretation posts under General A8sembly re80lution 41/213 should not be at the
expense of any one languM~e. He urged the SecretarJat to make every possihle
effort to provid~ enough staff to facilitate the work of the large number of
A.rabic-I!.. 'aking dt'leqations.

22. Mr. ZONGWE (Zaire) said that the sole objective of draft resolution C wa. to
strengthen United Nations policy in regard to ~fficial lsnguages and to cre.te a
cl~mate conducive to the use of all the of tic hi languages, thus emphasizing the
pluralistic nsture of the Organization in accordance with the reuolutions

/ ...



A/C. 5/H/sR. 29
!I)9U.h
Pag. 6

(Mr. ZOngw., Zair.)

pr.vioudy adopted by the ..neral Aa••"" .'. H. tMlU.ved thac tha languaqe of the
draft r.aoluti~n would help the Depar~nt of Conf.r.nc. S.rvio•• to .n.ur••qual
tr.atm.nt for all the official langu-ae••

23. Mr, PONTAINB-oRTI! (Cub~) thank.d the oriqinal co-apon.ora of draft
r••olution C for dravinq attention to the .te~y deterioration of the .ituation 1n
regard to equal tre.~nt for all offioi.l l.nguage.. Hi. delegation'. acceptance
of the draft r••olut I on did not i ...ly lK'lCtlpt.~. of the S.oretary-Geneul!' •
• tatement on the pr.ogr.... budg.t i~lio.tion. of the ~raft (A/C.5/42/29). Hi.
delegation would OPPO" any att• ..,t to r.l...ate 8panlah to ail inferior etatus amng
the official language. and he truated th.t the Spaniah tranalation al~

interpretation ••rvio•• would reoeive the re.ouroe. needed to en.ure ~ual

tr.atm.nt. It vaa quite unaooe9table to invoke the financial ori.i. aQ •
justification for diaori.inating again.t .~ offioial languege. to the ben.~lt of
otheu. bacuro.a, hoWever 8Oaroe, .uat he .hared proportionately.

24. Ms. ZHANG Xian (China) .aid that the adoptfon of draft r••olution C va. ti.. ly
in view of the con.traint. ari.ing fr~ the our rent financial cri.i.. H.r
d.lecjlatlon beU.ved that any reduction in oonference-••rvioing po.t••hould be
applied with due fleXibility, in ord.r to en.ur~ the provi.ion of ad.quat.
conf.r.nc•••rviae. to the Organi••tion. Given the ,~ed to en.ure re.pect for
equal trea~nt of all the Orga'li.ation'. offioi.l l.nguag••, including Chine.e,
draft re.olution C .hould be i..,le..nted in full.

25. Mr, JEMAIL (Tuni.ia).aidth.this del89~t10n, •• one of the orlginal
co-.ponsor. of dr.ft r••olution C, veloo..d it. adoption .fter lonq .nd diffioult
negoti.tion.. It vi.hed to point out that the draft r.solution applied only to the
tr.atment of offloial langu-ae., without reference to the .eparate i.aue of working
language.. Implementation of the r.solution .hould po•• no problem., in vi.v of
the clearn••• of the text.

26. Mr. MAkTARI (Y...n) ..id that hh del....Uon .har.d the view••xpr•••ed by the
delegation. of Algeria .nd Morocoo vith r.~peot to the u•• of Arahie and other
offlclal language.. It had joined ln the con••n.ua on draft r••olution C, on the
urder.tanding that di8Orilllin.Uon aga1n.t a partioulal ofticlal language could not
be JUBtified, .v.n in the context of financi.l oonstr.aints. Any di.crilllin.tory
~a.ure, .uch a. a reduction in l.nguage po.t. or a failure to provide reoor~. or
documents in o.rtlll~n language., would run oounter to the provi.ion. of the Charter
and cc.plicat. the work of the Organi.ation. Th4 r~ure~ 15 per cent reduotion in
re.ourc•• allocated for Arabic lang~-a. aerviot. would ineVitably harlll .any United
tJations progr8Il1lMlB and activiti•• and .uat not Ulle plac6.

27. Although hie delegation had not "'lahed to rais. objactl0!'18 before the draft
resolutions were adopted, it could not help hut draw ~tt.ntion to cGitain .eriou.
f'rrc.ra in the Arll~ic text of dOOuMnt A/C. 5/42/L. 4, Ilnhbly in '_tit! fourth
preambular paragraph and paragraph. 1 and 2 nf draft r.solution C. Th. Secretariat
.hould .nBure that document. circulated to delegation. were prop.rly drafted in all
official l~ 'guage••

I . ..



A/C.5/42/SR.29
IngU.h
"'-.le 7

28. Mr. UPTON (United Kingd~) oxpre.5ed regret, in oonnection with draft
re.olu~ion A, that the eommitte. on CUnfereno•• had not ~l.ted the t ••k a••i9n.d
to i<: ul.J.r Gfln.ral A...lllbly rellOlution 41/177 D and urfJed the ~itt•• to .ua-it
full recommendation. in that re.peot to the Gen.ral A...~ly at it. forty--third
••••ion. Ther. appeared to be no n.ed for the .labor.tion of further quid.line.
for the Col'llllittft8 On Conf.unoe., aino••uftioient lJuidauc. w ••lr.~y provided by
Gen.ral A.B~mbly r••olution 41/213 and pr.viou. r • .clut!on. on th~ pattern of
conf.r.nce~. With regard to draft resolution C, his deleg.tion had joined in the
conSen8Uft on the understanding that the t.rms of the re.clution w.re in aaoordanoe
with the Charter and would neither sUbstantidly affttet the ourr.nt. r'-l.s of
prooedur. or practice. of S.or.tariat bedi•• nor .ntail .ny additional expenditur••

••
29. Ms. BOGARDE (Swed.n) ••id that her del.....tion, whU. fully r..peoting the
l~il~.te calls for .qu.l trea~nt of official languag•• expr••aed in draft
r.solutton C, noted that the ..jority of del8CJationa never bad the opportunity of
conducti~ busin... in their IIOther tongue••

30. Mr•• LAHELA (Spain) .aid that paragrap~ 4 of draft r.aolution C toque.ted the
Secretary-Gen.ral to ~n.u[. c~liance with a principle whioh had baQn r.iterated
in ..ny l.solutions. Ror dlr1egation unc!.r.tood tile text tu ..an that any r.duction
ill r.aources and/or .talf would apply equally to all ofUci.l 1.nguaeJ•••

;"}. Mr. BARABAI«>V (Union of Soviet Sooi.U.t R.public.) dr.w the eo-itt••••
att.ntion, in connection with draft r.aolution ~, to the Vloe-chai~n·••tat~ ~nt

oo~~.rnin9 the r.ault. of infor..l oonaultation. or. agenda it.. 120. Th.t
atatement had r.f.rr~ to the wi.h of .~v.ral deleqations that .peciCic guid.line•
• h.')uld be elaboratttd for the eo_itt•• on Conference. in the light of
recOlllllendation 1 ~d) of the Group of 18. ',\'he raport of the ee-ittee on
Confer.nce. lnd ioated that d.legat ion. h.d been uN'hla ;:0 agree on an
int.rpretation of th.t rec~r.dation, thu. prevenHng the ~itt.e fee. tat:1ng a
Unal decision on it. n.w "nc!ate. On the other band, ••vor.l d.l.....tion. ha~

objeoted to the .laboration of guid.line. for the ~ittee within the fr..ework at
aq.nda it.1I 120, and it had be.n .UljJV••tet1 that the probl•• ahouW be .olved during
the cur rent sesaion in the context of .nother agenda ite.. It w•• the hope of hi.
delegation that IlIn appropriate solution would inc!eed be r.acMd within the
fr..ework of one of the agenda 1t... curr.ntly before the Fifth eo.aitte••

32. AlthoU\lh his delegaUon had no .pacifio ob.ervation. on draft re.olution. 8
and C, that did llot mean that it attached any le•• illlPOrtano. to the u.. of that
language 1n the work of the GEineral A...~ly.

33. Mr, WYZ~ (Undvr-Seoretary-General for Conference S.rviceo and Special
A8signments) .aid that, on behalf of the Org.ni.ation·. dedicated
conference"aerv1cing staff worldwide, he wished to expre•• gratitude for: the word.
of appreciation and gUidance offered by the meMber. of the Fifth Co..ittee. The
three draft re.olutior,. just adopted con.titut.d 8 mandat. for hi. DepartMent,
subject to the eXp..:''''~ed approval of the Gen.ral A....bly. With re.pact to draft
reaolution C, he ~.sured the ca..itta. that the 8ecr.tary-General r.-ained fully
committed to equal tr.atMent for the Organi.ation'. official langu-v•• and that the

/ ...



A/C.5/42/SR,'Jr:
Snglil'.h
Paqe 8

(Mr. Wyzner)

Department of Conference Services would comply with the instructions of the
Secretary-General and the Fifth Committee in implementing its provisions.

34. With regard to the question raised by the representative of Morocco, he
pointed out that the case in which a text had not been circulated in all offIcial
language. was one in which the text had been distributed informally by
delegations. Texts received by the Department of Conference Services were
circulated in all official languages, in accordance with the principle of
simultaneous distribution.

35. In reply to t.he statement made by the representative of Yemen, he atated that
the Arabic text of document A/C.5/42/L.4 would be carefully reviewed in
con!'lllltation with that. country's delegation and a corrigendum issued if required.

AGENM ITEM 122: .1O;RSONNEL QUESTIONS (continued) (A/421 ~6, A/c.5/42/3, 7, 14
am 24)

36. Mr. LEWIS (Can~(.A) expressed concern over the arrest or detention of United
Nat.ions officials ih recent months, and drew attent'~n to ~he case of
Mr. Liviu Bota, who had heen prevented by the Romanian Gov~rnment from returning to
his United Nations post in GenAva. If Romania did not reverse its position, Canada
and other Member States would be compelled to formulate an appropriate response.

37. His country attached the highest priority to the improvement of the status of
women in the Secretariat. The Organization's failur~ to live up to the privisions
or the Charter concerning thE' equality of worner, merely played into the hands of its
critics. While welcoming the progress that had been made in increasing the
proportion of women in Professional ~st8, including at the senior levels, his
delegation wondered why it should take so long to improve the status of women.
Moreover, the increase in the proportion of women in posts subject to geographical
distribution was largely due to attrition, appointments made as exceptions to the
freeze and the transfer of posts to the United Nations Industrial Dev. 10pmenl
Organization (UNIOO). Women still occupied only 8 or 9 per cent of the senior
Professional posts. In that respect, the Organization was hardly a model for the
rest of the worla.

38. The recruitment freeze and retrenchment process made attainment of the goals
SRt by the Secretary-General increasingly difficult. The proposal to extend the
post of Co-ordinator for the Improvement of the Status of Women in the Secretariat
was utterly incomprehensible. Efforts to improve the status of women would be
continuing at least througnout the next biennium and it was unreasonable to expect
the Co-ordinator to succeed in such a brief period of time in correcting a pattern
that had taken 40 years to form. The plan to abolish the post of Co-ordinator in
mid-1988 did not tally with the Secretary-General's decision to make the
adv~ncement of women l priority for the biennium.

39. The situation of women in the Gen~ral Service category was unconscionable and
incompatible with the Charter. The Organization was in danger of entrenching a

I . ..



A/C. 5/42/SR • .I.'j

Enqlish
Pagf" 9

(Mr. Lewi6~~)

kind of class system. The greatest flaw of the Secretary-General's action
vrogramme was its over-emphasis on t~e Professtrnal category and relative neglect
of the General Service. The recommendations of various working groups on General
Service issues had not been implemented. Had the Genflral Secvlce category been
predominantly male, those recommendations woul~ undoubtedly have been implemented
retroactively.

40. There was a n4ed for a comprehensive review of the entire range of General
Service issues. Fundamental reform was necessary in a number of specific areas.
The first was the examination for promotion from the General Service to the
Professional category, which placed too much weiqht on theor~tical knowledge and
too little on United Nations experience, and did not adequately test management or
cOl'llllunications skills. In any case, it was ahsurd that career advancement should
depend so heavily on a single test, whose usefulnP.ss was yet to he evaluated.

41. 'rhe limit imposed on the number of General Service staff '''ho could be promoted
to the Professional ~ategory violated Staff Regulation 4.4. That regulation
required vacancies to be filled, aA far as possihle, from persons already in the
service of the United Nations. A number of P-2 posts had been upgraded to the P-3
level thereby reducing the number of posts to which candidates from the General
Service could aspire. Further, no action had been taken on the Secretary-a.neral's
proposal that General Service staff should be eligible to compete for P-J post••
It had been argued that promoting too many General Service staff members would skew
geograpt.ical distribution in the Professional category. A possible ..;"lution was to
make the General Service SUbject to geographical di.stribution.

42. Another situation t~at called for reform was the grading of secretarial po8tS
in the United Nations, which in many cases did not fairly reflect the functions
performed by the Secretariat incumbents.

43. He knew of many cases in the Secretariat of preferential treatment of men who
were no more qualified than women, and of lluperlative women employees who Wflre
prevented from advancing from the General Service. If those cases were ever
reported in the press, the Organization would be deeply embarrassed. Injustices
toward women in the General Service ran counter to United Nations resolutions on
fJquality and to the Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Discrimination
against Women. The work that rbmained to be done tn that area provided ~mple

justification for exte~ing the post of Co-ordinator for at l~ast two more yearR.

44. The CHAIRMAN said that the ARsistant Secretary-General for Human Resources
Management had informed him that hI'! would be lnterest.!d in receivinq details about
the cases referred to by the representative of Canada.

The meeting rose at 12.55 p.m.


